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roo.c'Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary cc.K1\
Federal Communications Commission
FCC Headquarters

l2 Street SW
Washington DC 20554

Re: Notice of Correction in Main Studio Location Notice Filed with FCC
On March 23, 2015

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of The Power Foundation, ("Power") this is to provide notice of two
corrections to the official notification of a change in the Main Studio location of the Stations
which Power filed through the Secretary's Office on March 23, 2015 (copy of filing
attached). These corrections are as follows:

1. The community of F,cense for WILF (FM) (FAC# 89620) should be
Monroeville, AL (not Monroe, AL). This was a typographical error.

2. WWQA (FM), N. Granby, CT (FAC# 177424) was deleted and should not
have been listed.

The new Main Studio for the Stations is correct as listed in the original March 23,
2015 filing. Should there be any questions regarding this corrected Notice, please contact
this office. / ,
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